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rem 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

benefit trust or private foundation)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

» The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2012, and ending , 20
C Name of organzation D Employer identification number
B creckiewmicate | ByTLD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188
:::,:i’ Doing Business As
Name change Number and street (or P O box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
Intsal retum 1954 INNERBELT BUSINESS CENTER DRIVE (314) 423-8000
Terminated City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code
Amendsd ST. LOUIS, MO 63114 G Gross receipts $ 1,758,971.
Applcation F Name and address of pnncipal oficer ~ ERIC FENCL H(a) Iasff:?alfe: group retum for B Yes lf] No
1954 INNERBELT BUS CTR DR ST. LOUIS, MO 63114 H(b) Are all affiliates included? Yes No

[Xso1c3 | [501(0)( ) < (msentno) |

i Tax-exempt status

[ 4947(a)1yor |

[527

¥ "No,” attach a list (see instructions)

J Website p WWW.BUILDABEAR.COM/ABOUTUS/COMMUNITY/BABWFOUN

H{c) Group exemption number P>

K Form of organzation I X |Corpomtlon I LTrustl IAssocuatlon l |Other >

l L Year of formation 200 1I M State of legal domicile MO

Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most signfficant actvites
g| ~ SUPPORT CHILDREN'S HEALTH & WELLNESS PROGRAMS; LITERACY AND EDUCATION __  _ ________
g§| EROGRAMS; DOMESTIC ANIMAL SHELTERS:; DISASTER RELIEF; AND ENVIRONMENTAL ____
S| CONCERNS.
Né 2 Check thisbox P [:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
S| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, IIne 18) |, . . . . . . . . 0 v v v e e 3 5.
‘:’g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governingbody (Part VI, line1b) , , . . . . . . . . ... .. ... 4
&J ?_, § Total number of individuals employed In calendar year 2012 (PartV,lne2a), , . . . . . . . . . v v v v v .. S 0
O &| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate f NECESSANY) . . . . . . . o o v e 6 19.
() 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), ine 12 | . . . . . . . . . 0 v i v e e e e e e 7a 0
% b Net unrefated business taxable ncome from Form 990-T, ne34 . . . . . . . . . . ¢ i i v v v e v v v v e u 7b 0
= ) = [: / H Prior Year Current Year
& .| 8 Contributions and gr :s(panwhnmetm)% FD _____________________ 1,893,344. 1,756,328.
% 2| 9 Program service reve ye (Part VIll, line 2g) , , , , . | ! UJ _________________ 0 0
é 10 Investment income (& Mill, Rallion (A)GingsTB} 3. a?d.7 ) 3,026. 2,643.
11 Other revenue (Part VHI column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9{:‘9 Oc and11e), . . ... ...... 0 0
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 1L(must equalPan VllI column (A), ne12). . . . . .. 1,896,370. 1,758,971.
13 Grants and similar afiounts'paid-(RarliX [Solumn)(A), llnes11 B) 1,175,883. 1,995,322,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A),Tned) , . . . . ... ......... 0 0
@115 Salanes, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (A), ines 5-10), , , , . , . 0 0
'§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 1te) . . . . . . . . .. . ...... 0 0
2 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, coumn (D), ine25)» _ 9 _____
“147  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) _ . . . . . . . . 39,192. 37,672.
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A}, ine 25) _ . . . . . . . . . 1,215,075, 2,032,994.
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractine 18fromine 12, . . . . . . v v v v v v i uww .. 681,295. -274,023.
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85120 Total assets (Par X, e 18) . . . ... ... ............. ... (273,986.] 1,061,927,
-3; 21 Total liabilities (Part X, 1€ 26) . . . . . . . . .. .. ...\t 89,810, 151,774,
z3 Net assets or fund balances Subtractine21fromine20. . . . . . . . . . . oo oo oo 1,184,176. 910,153.

Signature Block

Under penallles of perjury, | decla
true, correct, and compleje~Degla
[

that | have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it 1s
on of praparer (other than officer) i1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge

Sign Signature'of offcer ' Date
Here > ERICFENCL, TREASIRER
Type or pnnt name and title

Print/Type preparers name Preparer’s signature Date Check | f PTIN
Paid self-employed
Preparer
Use Only Firm's name P> Frm's EIN D>

Fum's address P> Phone no

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

......................... l IYes

[X [No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
JSA
2E1010 1 000
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BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188

Form 990 (2012) Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to anyquestoninthisPart Il . . . ... .................. [E

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission
ATTACHMENT 1

2 Dud the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 890 or 900-EZ% . L [Jves [X]No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O

3 D the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

SEIVICES? . . L e [ ves No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O
4 Descnbe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 813, 660. Including grants of $ 813,660. )(Revenue $ )
CHILDREN'S HEALTH AND WELLNESS PROGRAMS-DONATIONS TO CHARITABLE
ORGANIZATIONS TO SUPPORT THEIR EFFORTS IN CHILDREN'S HEALTH AND
WELLNESS PROGRAMS.

4b (Code. ) (Expenses $ 71,937. Including grants of $ 71,937. ) (Revenue $ )
CHILDREN'S CANCER PROGRAMS — DONATIONS TO CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS
TO SUPPORT PROGRAMS WHICH PROVIDE RESAERCH, TREATMENT AND
EDUCATION FOR CHILDREN'S CANCER PROGRAMS.

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ 81,914. Including grants of $ 81,914. )(Revenue $ )
DOMESTIC ANIMAL PROGRAMS - DONATIONS TO CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS
TO SUPPORT PROGRAMS WHICH PROVIDE CARE FOR DOMESTIC ANIMALS.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ 1,030,211. Including grants of $ 1,030,211. )(Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P 1,997,722.
261020 2 000 Fom 990 (2012)
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BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188

Form 990 (2012) Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f "Yes,”
complete SChedUIB A . . v .« v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see Instructions)? . . .. ... .. 2 X
3 Did the orgamzation engage In direct or indirect political campaign activittes on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes,”" complete Schedule C,Part| . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e, 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C,Partll. . . . . . . . ... .. ... ... 4 X
§ Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) orgamzation that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
L= T 0 | 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
"Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | . . . . . o i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part!l. . . . . . . . .. 7 X
8 Dud the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f “Yes,"
completo Schedule D, Part Il . . . .« v v i i i e e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X
9 Dud the organization report an amount n Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not hsted in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit reparr, or
debt negotiation services? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . . . . . . ¢ i i i i i i e e e e e e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets In temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartV . . ... .. 10 X
11 if the organization's answer to any of the following questions 1s “Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? I/f "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI | . . . . . . . . .. ... 11a X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, hne 12 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil . . . . . ... ... ...... 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, ine 13 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, ine 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVill, . . . . . ... ... ..... 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, ine 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . . . . . . . . o v i i i . 11d X
e Dud the organization report an amount for other habilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X |11e X
f Diud the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartX , ., . . . . 11f X
12a D the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Parts X1 and XIl . . .« v o v v i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes,” and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xland Xllisoptional . . . . . . « . . . . . .. 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)}(A)(u)? i "Yes,"” complete Schedule E . . . . . . .. .. 13 X
14 a Diud the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . . .. ... .. 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partsland V. . . . . ... ... 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? /f "Yes,”" complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV . . . . . . . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), Iine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partsllland IV . . . . . . ... .. 16 X
17 Dud the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
on Part IX, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . . . . . . . . ... 17 X
18 Dud the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIll, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partil . . . . . . . . « . @ i i i i i i it it v e e ea 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partlll . . . . . . .« o i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 19 X
20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilties? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule H . . . . ... ... ... 20a X
b If "Yes" to ine 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum? . . . . . . 20b
™ Form 990 (2012)
2E1021 1 000
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BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188
Form 990 (2012) Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,”" complete Schedule I, Partsland !l . . . ... ... .. 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the Untted States
on Part IX, column (A), ine 2? If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Partslandlll . . . ... ... ... ... ...e... 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VIl, Section A Ilne 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,"complete SChedule J . . . . . . . . . . . i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 23 X

24 a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K If ‘NO,”go to e 25 . . . . . . . . . . @ i i i i i it e et e e e e e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exception? . . . . . . . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-eXempPt DONAS? . . . . . . . . . it i e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any tme during theyear?. . . . . . . 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . . ... ... ........ 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part . . . . . . . . i i i i i i i it it e e et e e e e e e e e 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part il . | 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partlll . . . . ... ........ 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? i "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartIV. . . . . . .. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule L PartIV. . . . o v i i it e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes," complete Schedule L,PartiV . . . ... ... 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M | 29 X
30 Dud the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . @ i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e 30 X
31 D the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissoive and cease operations? /f "Yes," complete Schedule N,
L T O 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part Il. . . . . . c v v o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 32 X
33 D the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3% /f "Yes,"complete Schedule R Part!. . . . . . . . . .. v v 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, Ill,
OriV,and Part V,IINB 1. . . o v i i e e e i e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3 | X
35 a Dud the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b}(13)? . . . .. ... ... ... 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R Part V, line2 , , , . . . 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organmization? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule R Part V, line 2 . . . . . . . . . . . . . i i ueunuuueo. 36 X

37 Did the orgamzation conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that i1s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R,

R 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part M, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . . . . . ... ... ............. 38 X

Form 9980 (2012)

JSA

2E1030 1 000
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Form 990 (2612)
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartV. . . ... ..........

o

2a

3a

4a

5a

6a

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -O- if not applicable, , . . ... ... 1a
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -O- f not applicable, . . . ... .. 1b
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return _ [_2a

If at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums?
Note. If the sum of ines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions), . . .. ..
Did the orgamization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?
If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O , . . . ... ......
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
BCCOUNM ) ? | | L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country » __
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any tme during the taxyear? _ . . . . . ..
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or 1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . . . . .\ o v v v i e i i
Does the orgamization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

5b X
5¢
6a X

b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not taxdeductible? |, . . . . .. L L. e e e e e e
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). :
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods |
and services provided to the payor? | . . . . . . . ... e e e e e e e
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? , . . .. ... .. ..
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FOM B2827 . . . . . . . i i i it i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear , ., . ... .......... | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? _ . .
f Did the orgamization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the orgamization file Form 8899 as required? , , .
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings atanytme duringtheyear? . . . . . .. ... ... ... .o '.u... K
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. :
a Dud the organization make any taxable distributions under section4966?, _ . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... ..
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor adwisor, orrelatedperson? , . . . . ... ... .....
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, lne 12 . . , . . ... ... ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilties . . . . |[10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem ). . . . . . . . . . . ... 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?
b If "Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . _ . . . I 12b |
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified heaith plans in more thanonestate? ., . . . .. .. ..........
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is hicensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . . . . ... ... ... .. 13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand . . . . . .. ... . ... .. ... ... .¢c.0.uu... 13c G
14a D the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services duringthe taxyear? , . . ... ... . ... 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . .. . 14b
2E1040 3 000 Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188 Page 6

il Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O See instructions

Check if Schedule O contains a response to anyquestoninthisPartVI. . . . . . . ... ... .. ... ... ... ] X |
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear. . . . . . . . . . .. 1a 3
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . . ib
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
‘ any other officer, director, trustee, orkeyemployee? . . . . . . . . . . i i e e e e e 2 | X
% 3 Du the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
i supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . . | 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . . 4 X
| § Dud the orgamzation become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . . o i v i i it i it e s e e e e 6 X
7a Did the organmization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . . . . L . L Lt i e e e e e e e e e e e e s 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governingbody? . . . . . . . . ¢ . ¢ ot i it i i e e e e e 7b X
8 Diud the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following
a Thegoverning body?. . . . . . . i i i i it ot e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8a | X
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . .. ... .. ... .. ........ 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . . .. ... ... 9 X
‘ Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
| Yes | No
10a D the organization have local chapters, branches, oraffilates? . . . . . . ... ... ... ... ... 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activites of such chapters,
affilates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . . [10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the fom? . . |11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Dud the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,”"gotolne 13 . . . . . . . .. ... .. ... 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
S0 CONMICES? & . . . . i it i i i it e et e e e e e et e et e e et e e e e e e e e 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes,”
descnbe in Schedule OhowthiSwas doneg . . . . .« c o v i i i i i i ittt et et e et s amean s e 12¢c| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . . . . . . . . . . . . i i ittt i e 13 | X
14 Dud the organization have a written document retention and destructonpolicy?. . . . . . ... ... ... .... 14 | X
18 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top managementofficial . . . .. ... ... ... ... ... 15a
b Other officers or key employees oftheorganization . . . . . . . . .. . ... .. 't it ueeeennnannnnn 15b
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, descnbe the process in Schedule O (see Instructions)
16a Did the organization invest In, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with ataxable entity dUMNG the YEAI? . . . . . . v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e 16a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . ... ... ... .. ...... 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 Is required to be filed P ATTACHMENT 2

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 890, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply.
Own website Another's website IE Upon request I:I Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how), the organization made ts governing documents, conflict of interest policy,

and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organizatlon P> ERIC FENCL 1954 INNERBELT BUSINESS CENTER DRIVE ST. LOUIS, MO 63114 314-423-8000

JSA Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188 Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
: Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartVIl . ... ................ D
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of
compensation Enter -0-n columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

e List all of the organization's current key employees, If any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order ndividual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers; key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons

D Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(€)
(A) (B) Posttion (D) (€) F)
Name and Title Average | (do notcheck more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, uniess person is both an compensation | compensation from amount of
week (ist any|] officer and a director/trustee) from related other
nourstor [T [ o P the organizations compensation
eaes a3 (2| F|E[38 §| organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organcatons |3 & | E [ 8| 3|2 2 [ 8 | (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted | 8 5 | S 2l8¢g and related
ne) Sgl2 2|3 organizations
JHEHE
] g §
=}
(MMAXINE CLARK __
DIRECTOR EMERITUS X 0 1,535,006. 0
(2) TINA KLOCKE
PRESIDENT & DIRECTOR X X 0 680, 682.
(3) DARLENE ELDER
SECRETARY & DIRECTOR X X 0 377,292.
(_4)_PAUL BUNDONI§ __________________
DIRECTOR X 0 327,897.
(§)_DAVE FINNEGAN |
VICE PRESIDENT & DIRECTOR X X 0 478,597.
(6) ERIC FENCL =
TREASURER & DIRECTOR X X 0 715,112.
ol
@ __ ]
®___ )l ____]
(e ol ___]
w“____ ]
“w_ __ ]
W\ ]
uey_ ]
JSA form 990 (2012)
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. BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188
Form 990 (2012) Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(B) © (D) (E) )
Name and titte Average Posrtion Reportable Reportable Estimated
hoursper | (do not check more than one compensation |compensation from amount of
week (ist any | box, unless person is both an from related other
hours for officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
el F R EIEE 3 g organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) f'°""z‘a";n
organzatons | 5 £ | = 3 . - organ
below dotted S; g % g é % 2|2 (W-2/1099-MISC) and related
Ine) S| = g|®8 organizatons
e | = ® 3
a3 ° B
8lg 2
-3 -4
2
1b Subtotal L > O 4,114,586. 0
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . . . . ... ... ... > 0 0 0
dTotal(addlinestband1¢) . . . . . . . . .. .. .00 v it > 0O 4,114,586. 0

2 Total number of individuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization »

0

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related orgamzations greater than $150,000? /f Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
Lo 1 e 1 - T

§ Dud any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

(A)

Name and business address

(8)

Description of services

)
Compensation

NONE

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization p

0

JSA
2E 1055 3 000

17188S 764N 8/13/2013

3:51:55 PM
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Form 990 (2012) BUILD-A~BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION,

33-1007188

Page 9

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VilI

(A)
Total revenue

®)
Related or

exempt
function
revenue

revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections
512, 513, or 514

1a

Contrlbutions, Gifts, Grants
- 0o A o o

Program Service Rovonu9| and Other Similar Amounts
- @

2a

R -0 Qo0 o

Federated campaigns . . . - . . . . 1a

Membership dues ib

Fundraisingevents . . .. ... .. ic

Related organizations . . . . . . .. id

Government grants (contnbutions) . . | _1e
All other contnbutions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above . | 1f

1,756, 328.

Noncash contnbutions included in lines 1a-1f $

Total. Addlines 1a-1f . . . . . . . . . ...

1,756,328,

Business Code

All other program service revenue . . . . .
Total. Addlines2a-2f . . . . .. ... ...

6a

o

7a

Other Revenue

10a

(4]

Investment iIncome (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts) . ATTACHMENT 3

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . .

Royalties - « « » - « =« o o o o 0. . ...

2,643.

2,643.

() Real

(1i) Personal

Grossrents . . . .. ...

Less rental expenses . . .

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental ncomeor(loss). . . . . . . . ..

(1) Securities

(1i) Other

Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory

Less cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . . .

Ganor(loss) . - . . ...

Netganor(loss) . . . . « . v . 0 o v o
Gross Income from fundraising

events (not including $

of contributions reported on line 1¢)
SeePartiV,lme18 . . . . . ... ... a
Less directexpenses . . . . . ... .. b
Net income or (loss) from fundraising events .
Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartIV,lne19 , _ . .. ...... a
Less: directexpenses . . . . .. .. .. b
Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . .
Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances

Less: costofgoodssold . . . . ... .. b
Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory,

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

11a

o a o o

12

Allotherrevenue . . . . . ... .. ...

Total. Add lines 11a-11d . . . . . . . . . .
Total revenue. See instructions . . . . . . .

0

|

1,758,971.

2,643.

JSA

2E1051 1 000
17188S 764N 8/13/2013

3:51:55 PM V 12-6F
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Form 990 (2012) BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188 Page 10
Statement of Functional Expenses
Secfion 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A)

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questoninthis Part IX . . . . . . . . . . .. .. . .. ... ...... [ ]

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Total ggenses Prog ra(f"’)seﬂ,m Manag g;)em and (D)
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to govemments and _f‘._;f“. ;:;%gﬁ _,:;j L
organizations in the United States See Part [V, line 21 . 1,985, 359. 1,985,359.[« ﬂ}fﬁﬁi b
2 Grants and other assistance to indiwiduals in :‘ i
the United States See Part IV, Iine22. . . . .. 0
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and ndividuals outside the
United States See Part IV, ines 15 and 16, _ | 9,963. 9,963.
Benefits paid toor formembers , , . . ., . .. o
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and keyemployees _ , . . .. .. .. 0
6 Compensaton not included above, to disqualfied
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described In section 4958(c)(3)(B) O
Other salanes andwages , _, . ., .. .... .. 0
Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section
401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) . . . . . . 0
9 Other employeebenefits . . . . .. ...... 0
10 PayrolltaXes . » « v v v v v v e e e e . 0
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management . . .. ... .......... 9
blegal .. ......¢. it iiuennn. 0
€ ACCOUNNING . . o v v v ee s e e e 8,600. 8,600.
dLlobbying . .........c000ii... 0
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17 0 {
f Investment managementfees . . . . . 0
g Other (i ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on ScheduleO), ., ., . , . 0
12 Advertisingand promotion , . . . .. ... .. 0
13 Officeexpenses . .. ... .......... 961. 961.
14 Information technology. . . . .. .. .. ... 0
15 Royaltes, . . . ................ 0
16 Occupancy . .. ............... 0
17 Travel . . ..o e e 0
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings ., , 0
20 Interest . . . ... ........ ... 0
21 Paymentstoaffihates. . . . .......... 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization |, | | . 0
23 dnsurance . .. .. .. ............ 0
24 Other epenses Itemze expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses In line 24e |If :
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column ‘
(A) amount, hist ine 24e expenses on Schedule O)
a STATE REGISTRATIONS _________ 4,972. 4,972.
p OUTSIDE SERVICES 21,344. 2,400. 18, 944.
¢DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS ______ 1,795. 1,795.
d e
e Allotherexpenses _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _______
25  Total functional exp Add lines 1 through 24e 2,032,994. 1,997,722. 35,272.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation Check here p D if
followming SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) , , . . .. . 0
JSA Form 990 (2012)
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. BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188
Form 990 (2012) Page 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart X .. ................... [ ]

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nomnterestbeanng | . . . . . . .. .................. g 1 0
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments . . ... .. ... ... .. 839,957. 2 350,150.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net | . . .. ... ... ... 434,029 3 711,777.
4 ACCOUntS recelvable' net ............................ O 4 O
5 Loans and other recewvables from current and former officers, directors, ' i
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees
Complete Partll of Schedule L . .. . . . ... .. .. .. qs 0
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described 1n section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees’ beneficiary
organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of ScheduleL | . . de 0
g 7 Notes and loans recewvable,net . . ... ... ... ... ... gz 0
&| 8 |Inventoriesforsaleoruse ... .. .. .. ............ qs 0
9 Prepaid expenses anddeferredcharges , . . ... ... ... ........ ) 0
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or
other basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a ‘
b Less accumulated depreciaton, , . ... .. .. 10b J10c 0
11 Investments - publicly traded securthes | . . . . . ... ... ... .. ... Q 11 0
12 Investments - other securities. See Part iV, line 11, _ . . . . .. ... .. d12 0
13 Investments - program-related See Part IV, line11 . _ . . . .. ... ... d13 0
14 Intangbleassets . . . . . .. ... ... ... q14 0
15 Otherassets SeePartIV,line 11 . _ . . . . . . . . ... . d1s 0
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) . . . . . .. ... 1,273,986.] 16 1,061,927,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . _ . . . . . . . . . i u . d17 0
18 Grantspayable , . . . ... ..., .. ... 73,810 18 137,239.
19  Deferredrevenue _ . . . .. ... . ... ... ... .. ... .. ... .. g 19 0
20 Tax-exemptbond labities . . . .. . ... . ................ q 20 0
@[21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D _ | | | g 21 0
g 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
:ﬁ trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
3 disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L . _ . . . . . .. ... .. d 22 0
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties | | | | | | . g 23 0
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties | . . . . . . . . g 24 0
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
partes, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X
of ScheduleD . . . . . .. ... .. ... 16,000. 25 14,535,
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25. . . . . . . . ... . ... ..... 89,810. 26 151,774.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » m and
2 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
B2 Umestmctednetasses ... ... .. ... 123,187 | 27 206, 199.
J|28 Temporarlly restricted netassets . . . ... ... .. ... ... ... 1,060,989, 28 703, 954.
2 29 Permanentlyrestrictednetassets. . . .. ... ... . . . ... d 29 0
E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » |:’ and
s complete lines 30 through 34.
g 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds ... . 30
2(31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equpment fund = = . 31
f 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds = 32
2(33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . . . . ... .. .. .. ... ... ... 1,184,176, 33 910,153.
34 Total liabiities and net assets/fundbalances. . . . .. ............ 1,273,986, 34 1,061,927.
Form 990 (2012)
JSA
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. BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188
Form 990 (2012) Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart XI. . . ... ............ D

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) . . . . . . . . . .. it i it i v u 1 1,758,971.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A),line25) . . . . . . .« .t i i it i v i e i 2 2,032,994.
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractiine2fromliine 1. . . . . . . . . .. i it it 3 -274,023.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) . . . . . 4 1,184,176.
Net unrealized gains (I0SSES) ONINVESIMENES . . . & . & v v i v vt it e e e et e e e e e e e e n 5

6

7

8

9

Donated services and useoffacilities . . . . . . .. .. . ... ... ...
Investment expenses . . . . . . . . .. it s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Priorperiod adjustments . . . . . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e
Other changes i net assets or fund balances (explanin Schedule Q). . . . . ... ... .....

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33, C0IUMN (B)) + v v v i i e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 10 910,153.

m Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthisPart Xl . ... ............. [ ]

Yes | No

O|O|O|Oo|o

QW mM~NOWOM

1

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual D Other
If the orgamzation changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain n
Schedule O

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? === . 2a X
If "Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both

Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independentaccountant? . . . ... ... ..... 2b

if "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
srate basis, consolidated basis, or both

Separate basis I___] Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

¢ If"Yes" to hine 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight

of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O

3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in

the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A=1332 . . . o i it i it e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a X

b If "Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the

required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b

Form 990 (2012)
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| ome No 1545-0047

o 0.E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury

Intemat Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188

:Flzdll Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization I1s not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box)
A church, convention of churches, or association of churches descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)i).
A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization descnbed In section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, andstate
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il )
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il )
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il )
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
recelpts from activities related to ts exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lll.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h
a |:| Type | b |:] Typell ¢ D Type lll-Functionally integrated d D Type llI-Non-functionally integrated
By checking this box, | certify that the organization 1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

L] o WwWNa

0 [ 0leo-dord

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type ll, or Type lll supporting
organization, check this bOX | e
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described n (i) Yes [ No
and (in) below, the governing body of the supported organization? ... ... ... 11g() X
(i) A family member of a persondescnbedin () above? = . 11g(ti) X
(ili) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (n) above? L .. 11g(iil) X
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (ili) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Did you notdfy (vi) Is the (vil) Amount of monetary
organization (described on fines 1-9 organization n | the organization | organization in support
above or IRC section °g' r(');::r:" n col (i) of col (i) organized
(see instructions)) Y a9 | your support? ntheUs ?
Yes | No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
)
(D)
(5]
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

JSA
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. BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total

membership fees received (Do not

|
‘
| 1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
|
| include any "unusual grants.”) . . . . . . 467,271. 962,317. 2,099,057. 1,893,344, 1,756,328, 7,178,317.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to orexpendedonitsbehalf . . . . . .. 0

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . . 0
Total. Add lines 1 through 3. . . . . . .  467,271. 962,317, 2,099,057, 1,893,344, 1,756,328. 7,178,317,

5 The portion of total contributions by

each person (other than a
governmental umt or publicly

supported organization) Included on

‘ line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount :
| shownonline 11, column(f. . . . ... o — 203,134.
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 ) j 6,975,183,

|
| Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
: 7 Amountsfromined . . . . ...... 467,271. 962,317. 2,099,057. 1,893,344, 1,756,328. 7,178,317.

8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on secunties loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources 4,908. 1,517. 2,713. 3,026. 2,643, 14,807.

9 Net income from unrelated business
! activities, whether or not the business
! 1s regularly carnedon . . . . . ... .. 0

10 Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets

(BplanmnPartivV) . . ......... 0
11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . . 7,193,124.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (seemnstructions) . . « ¢« v v o 0t il e e e e e e e e e
13 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
‘ organization, check thisboxand stop Bere . . . . . . . . . . . i i i i i i e e h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e a s a e e e » ﬁ
i Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
‘ 14  Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column(f)) . . . ... .. 14 96.97¢

16a 331/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 331/3 % or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton , _ , ., . ... ... ......... >

b 331/3% support test - 2011. if the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/3 % or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. , . . ... ..........
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s
10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
Lo 14 = g1 1 (Lo o
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 1s 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-crrcumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualfies as a publicly

i 15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Partil,lne14 . . . . . .. .. ... ....... 15 98.27¢,
\

CT0] o] oTeT g Yo IR £ T=T T2 1 o o >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
INSETUCHIONS | . . . . .t s e s e e v e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e » |:|

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012

JSA

2E1220 1 000
171885 764N 8/13/2013 4:26:00 PM V 12-6F PAGE 2




BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

FOUNDATION, INC.

33-1007188

Pqe3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part ll.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P

1

7a

(a) 2008

(b) 2009

(c) 2010 (d) 2011

(e) 2012

(f) Total

Gtfts, grants, contnbutions, and membership fees
received (Do not include any "unusual grants 7)

Gross recetpts from admissions, merchandise
sold or
furnished in any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

services performed, or facilibes

Gross receipts from activibes that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 |

Tax  revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to orexpended onitsbehalf | = . . .

The value of servwices or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through5, . . . . ..

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons . . . .

Amounts included on lnes 2 and 3
recerived from other than disqualfied
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Addlines7aand7b. . . . . . .. ...

Public support (Subtract ine 7¢ from !
hne 6) ‘

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

9
10a

1

12

13

14

(a) 2008

(b) 2009

(c) 2010 (d) 2011

(e) 2012

(f) Total

Amounts fromline6, . . ... .....

Gross Income from interest, dividends,
payments received on secunties loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCES . . . o v v v v s o s e s s s o«

Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

Add lines 10a and 10b

Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in lne 10b,
whether or not the business is regularly
carried on

Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assels
(ExplaininPartiVv.) . .. ........

Total support (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12.)

First five years. If the Form 990 i1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxand stop here . . . . . . . . . . . i i i i i it v v v o o o o s v o o o o o o o o o s s s o 0 o a s o o »

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15  Public support percentage for 2012 (ine 8, column (f) divded by ine 13, column (f)) . . . . 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A,Partlll,line15. . . . . . . . . . . o v v v v v e u u v a 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17  Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10c, column (f) divided by ine 13, column(f)) . , , . . .. ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Partill,lme 17 _ . . . . . . . . . ... ... 18 %
19a 331/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3 %, and line

20

17 1s not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P
331/3% support tests - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 331/3 %, and

line 18 1s not more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions P

JSA
2E1221 1 000

171885 764N 8/13/2013

3:51:55 PM V 12-6F
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BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188
Schedule A (‘Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 4
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10;
Part ll, ine 17a or 17b; and Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See
instructions)

JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

2E1225 1 000
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements | ove e ssssoner

(Fo'rm 990) 2@ 1 2

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,
Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 1-1e, 11f,.123, or 12b. Open t°_ Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total number atendofyear . . ... ... ...
2  Aggregate contributions to (during year) . . . .
3  Aggregate grants from (duringyear). . . .. ..
4  Aggregate value atendofyear. . ... ... ..
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor adwvisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organmization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? . . . ... .. ... D Yes ‘:I No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private beneft? . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e D Yes D No
Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure

Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . .. ... .. ¢t ittt ineneonn 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservatoneasements . . . . . ... .. ...ttt 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(a). . . . . . 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the NationalRegister. . . . . ... ... ... ....c.c...... 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
taxyear » __ ___ __ _ _________

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easementislocated » _ _ _______________
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handlng of

violations, and enforcement of the conservationeasementsitholds? . . .. ... ... ... .......... l:l Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

» e __
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

| J

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)
(1) and section 1T70MV@NBY? . . . . . . ..\t [ ves o
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that descnbes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a f the or?anlzatlon elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that descnbes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, PartVillline1 . . .. ... ... ... ... ... » S _ o _____
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . . & . . o i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e » s ____

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these tems

a Revenuesincludedin Form 990, Part VIl line 1 . . . . . . . . . . i i i i it e e e e e e e » S _ o _____
b Assetsincluded n FOrm 990, Part X . . . . v v o i i it i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e | )
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
JSA
2E1268 1000
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BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188

Schedule D (;:orm 990) 2012 Page 2
14l Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection tems (check all that apply)

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e oter
c Preservation for future generatons T ToTToTTmommmemmmmmmmmmmmmmmmn
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
Xl
§ During the year, did the orgamization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . . . . . lj Yes |_| No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, PartX? | | ... [Jves [ Ino

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table
Amount
c Beginningbalance . . . . . . ..t e e e e e e e e e e e 1c
d Additons duringtheyear . .. ... .. .. .. ...ttt 1d
e Distrnbutionsduringtheyear. . . . .. ... .. 0ttt e 1e
f Endingbalance . . . . . . .. ... L e e e e e .. 1f
2a D the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, ine 21?2 . . . ... ... ... ... ]_] Yes | |No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll Check here If the explanation has beenprovded nPart XIll, . . . ... ..
Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(@) Current year (b) Pnor year (¢) Two years back (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance . . . .
b Contributions . . .. .......
¢ Net investment earnings, gains,

andlosses. . ... ........

d Grants or scholarships . . . ...
e Other expenditures for facilites

andprograms. . . . . . .. ...

f Administrative expenses . . . . .

g End ofyearbalance. . . .. ...

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as

a Board designated or quasi-endowment p»_ %
b Permanent endowment » %
¢ Temporanly restricted endowment p %

The percentages in hnes 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . . o L i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e e e e e e 3a(i)
(li)related OrganIZatioNs . . . . . . v i v vt it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii)

b If "Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as requredon Schedule R? . . . .. .. ... ... ..... 3b

4 Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds
Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Descnption of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (¢) Accumulated (d) Book value
(Investment) (other) depreciation

b Buldings ... ...............
¢ Leasehold mprovements. . . . .. .. ..
d Equpment ... ........... ...
e Other . . ... ... ... ...,

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

JSA
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BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 Page 3
Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12,
(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ne 12) »
Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value {¢) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
2)
(3)
4)
5
()
@
8
9
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 13) »
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
)
3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
1
8)
9
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B)lne 15). . . . . . . . . . . . . @ v e uunuuunun. »
Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
_(2)DUE TO RELATED PARTY 14,535.
(3)
(4)
(5)
_(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
(10)
(a1
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25) B 14,535.
2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XlIl, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's
lability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided nPart Xill, . . . , . ... ..
334270 1 000 Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

1
2

T - N - I - )

b
c
5

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

1
2

(7]
o ao o

b
c
5

Page 4

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . 1 1,779,444.
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12 1

Net unrealized gains oninvestments ... ... 2a |

Donated services and use of facilives .. ... .. 2b 20,473. ]

Recoveries of proryeargrants . ..., ........... 2c

Other (Describe nPartXIlL) .. ... .. ... .. ... ... 2d |

Addlines 2athrough2d | ..., 2e 20,473.
Subtractline 2e from ine 1 | . . . L . . ... e e e e 3 1,758,971.
Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIil, ine 12, but not on line 1-

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil ine7b = = . 4a

Other (Describe nPartXill) ... . ... .............. ab

Addinesdaanddb L dc

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, lne 12) . . . . .. ... .. ... 5 1,758,971.

Total expenses and losses per audtted financial statements 1 2,053,467.
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25

Donated services and use of facilities 2a 20,473.

Prior year adjustments Tt 26

Ofherlosses Tttt 2c

Other (Descr]bé o Part Xlil)' ........................... 2d

Ad lnes 2a through 24~ ©C T Tt 20 20,473,
Subtractline 2e fromlined . . . L L. ... ... .. . ... ... . s 2,032, 994.
Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 7b 4a

Other (Describe in Partxmy ST oots 4b

Add Ines 4a and db Tt ac

Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part [ line 18). . . . . . . 7 " "|§ 2,032,994,

Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9, Part lll, ines 1a and 4; Part [V, ines 1b and 2b,
Part V, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part X|, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional
information

JSA

2E1271 1 000
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION,

INC.

33-1007188

Page 5

Supplemental Information (continued)

JSA

2E 1226 2 000
17188S 764N 8/13/2013 3:51:55 PM V 12-6F

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

PAGE 21



SCHEDULE F
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions.

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990,

Part IV, fine 14b, 15, or 16.

OMB No 1545-0047

Name of the organization

BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION,

INC.

2012

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number
33-1007188

Form 990, Part IV, line 14b

General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other
assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the

grants or assistance?

|:| Yes D No

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other
assistance outside the United States

3 Activities per Region (The following Part |, line 3 table can be duplicated f additional space is needed )

(a) Region

(b) Number of
offices in the
region

{c) Number of
employees,
agents, and
independent
contractors

In region

{d) Activities conducted tn
region (by type) (e g .
fundraising, program services,
Investments,
grants to recipients
located in the region)

(e) If activity listed in (d) 1s
a program service,
descnbe specific type of
service(s) in region

(f) Total
expenditures for
and investments

In region

(1) NORTH AMERICA

GRANTMAKING

N/A

9,963.

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

17)

3a Subtotal, , . . .......
b Total from continuation
sheetsto Partl , ., .. ...

c Totals (add lines 3a and 3b)

9,963.

9,963.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

JSA
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2012

BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC.

33-1007188

Page 4

Foreign Forms

Was the organization a U S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? /f "Yes,
the organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a US Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926)

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? ¥ “Yes,” the organization
may be required to file Form 3520, Annual Return to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and
Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a
U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? ¥ “Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To
Certain Foreign Corporations (see Instructions for Form 5471)

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a
qualified electing fund during the tax year? /f "Yes," the organzation may be required to file Form 8621,
Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing
Fund (see Instructions for Form 8621)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? if "Yes,”
the organmzation may be required to file Form 8865, Retun of U.S Persons With Respect To Certain
Foreign Partnerships. (see Instructions for Form 8865)

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countnes during the tax year? /f
"Yes," the organization may be required to file Formm 5713, International Boycott Report (see Instructions
for Form 5713)

L]

[]

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

I:lNo

|:|No

JSA
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. BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188
Schedule F (Form 990) 2012 Page 5

Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, hne 2 (monitoring of funds), Part |, line 3, column (f)
(accounting method, amounts of investments vs. expenditures per region), Part Il, ine 1 (accounting method), Part il
(accounting method), and Part lll, column (c) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable Also complete this part to
provide any additional information (see instructions)

FOREIGN GRANTS

SCHEDULE F, PART I, LINE 2

CHARITIES APPLY FOR A GRANT ONLINE. A CONTRIBUTIONS COMMITTEE MEETS TO
REVIEW THE APPLICATION. THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS THEN APPROVE THE PROPOSED
GRANTS. AFTER APPROVAL FROM THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, THE GRANT IS GIVEN

TO RECIPIENTS WHICH WERE LOCATED IN CANADA.

JSA Schedule F (Form 990) 2012

2E1502 1 000
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information | o8 No 1545-0047
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

2012

Part [V, line 23. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury )
Intemal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188
Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
ta Check the appropriate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 1
990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items ‘L
First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence |
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees f
Discretionary spending account Personal services (e g., maid, chauffeur, chef) ]
1
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment ‘
gr Iraellrr;nbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part {ll to 1b
2 DTS the organmization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, '
directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the tems checked in line 1a? _ _ . . . . . . . . 2
3 Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing orgamzation used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part lil
Compensation committee Written employment contract
- Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
- Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . . . . . . . . L. . 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retrementplan? _ . .. .. 4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? . . . . ... ... .. 4c X
If "Yes" to any of ines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the apphcable amounts for each item n Part Ill
Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of
a The organiZation? | L e e e e e e e e e e e Sa X
b Anyrelated organization? L L e e e e e §b X
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, descnbe in Part lll
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of
a The organZation? . L L e e e e e e e e 6a X
b Anyrelated organization? L L e e e 6b X
If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, descnbe in Part il
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in ines 5 and 6? If "Yes,"descnbe inPart Il , _ . _ . . . . .. .. ... .. ... ..., 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the nital contract exception described in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
N o T 3 [ 8 X
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4058-6(C)? . . . . . . . . i i i i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

| oms o 1545-0047

Open to Public

Internel Revemao Servcs. P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the organzation Employer identification number
BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188

OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D

MISCELLANEOUS GRANTS (LESS THAN $5,000) WERE PAID TO CHARITABLE

ORGANIZATIONS THAT SUPPORT OUR MISSION OF DOMESTIC ANIMAL PROGRAMS;

ENDANGERED SPECIES PROGRAMS; DISASTER RELIEF PROGRAMS AND ENVIRONMENTAL

CONCERNS.

GOVERNING BODY AND MANAGEMENT

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 2

BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC.'S OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS ARE

EMPLOYEES OF BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP, INC., A RELATED PARTY. BUILD-A-BEAR

WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC.'S OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS ARE VOLUNTEERS.

GOVERNING BODY AND MANAGEMENT

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11

THE FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE AND IS DISTRIBUTED TO

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THEIR REVIEW.

GOVERNING BODY AND MANAGEMENT

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C

BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. ANNUALLY REQUIRES EACH OFFICER AND
DIRECTOR TO COMPLY AND SIGN A WRITTEN CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY. 1IN
ADDITION, WE REQUIRE MEMBERS OF THE CONTRIBUTIONS COMMITTEE TO DISCLOSE

ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO DISCUSSING ANY GRANT REQUESTS. IF THERE IS SUCH A

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)

2612271 000
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number
BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188

CONFLICT, THE CONTRIBUTIONS COMMITTEE AND/OR BOARD MEMBER MUST RECUSE

THEMSELVES FROM THE DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF ANY GRANT.

GOVERNING BODY AND MANAGEMENT

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19

BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. ANNUALLY POSTS THEIR FORM 990 ON
THE RELATED PARTY, BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP, INC'S WEBSITE. WE WILL ALSO
PROVIDE COPIES UPON REQUEST. THE DOCUMENTS ARE ALSO AVAILABLE TO BE

INSPECTED AT OUR OFFICE.

ATTACHMENT 1

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1 - ORGANIZATION'S MISSION

BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. IS COMMITTED TO IMPROVING AND
IMPACTING THE LIVES OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES BY SUPPORTING PROGRAMS
THAT PROVIDE RESEARCH, TREATMENT, AND EDUCATION FOR CHILDREN HEALTH
AND WELLNESS CAUSES. THE FOUNDATION ALSO SUPPORTS PROGRAMS WHICH
PROMOTE LITERACY AND EDUCATION, THE PRESERVATION OF ENDANGERED
ANIMALS AND THEIR HABITATS, DOMESTIC ANIMAL SHELTERS, DISASTER RELIEF

AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONCERNS.

ATTACHMENT 2

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 17 - STATES

AL,AK,AZ,AR,CA,CO,CT,DE,
bC,frL,GA,HI,ID,IL,IN,IA,KS,KY,LA,ME,MD,MA, MI,
MN, MS, MO, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, NM, NY, NC,ND, OH, OK, OR, PA,

RI, SC,SD, TN, TX,UT,VT,VA,WA,WV,WI, WY

JSA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2012

Page 2
Name of the organzation Employer identification number
BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188
ATTACHMENT 3
FORM 990, PART VIII - INVESTMENT INCOME
(A7) (C) (D)
TOTAL RELATED OR UNRELATED EXCLUDED
DESCRIPTION REVENUE EXEMPT REVENUE BUSINESS REV. REVENUE
INTEREST INCOME 2,643. 2,643.
TOTALS 2,643. 2,643.

JSA

2E1228 1 000

17188S 764N 8/13/2013

3:51:55 PM V 12-6F

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

PAGE 34



S€ dI9¥d d49-2T A W4 GG:T1S:¢ €T0Z/€T/8 NPI9L SB88TLT
000 + £02432

vsr

Z10Z (066 W104) ¥ 8jnpeyds ‘066 ULIOZ 1O} SUOJINIISU| BY)} 868 ‘83[ION 10V UORINPAY Yiomieded 104

ON SO

Sﬁ_ﬂwu Anue ((eXo) 10§ uonaes yi) (Knunos uBielo} Jo
(€LXQ)Z1L§ uonoes Bunjosyuod yoang smeys Queyo aljqng | uopoes epo) idwex3 | ejeys) ejdiwop |BBa Aunnoe ABwud uonezusfio pejejau jo N|3 pue 'ssauppe ‘sweN

(6) 0] (o) {p) (2) (a) (e)

( 1294 xe} sy} Huunp suoljeziueblo Jdwaxa-xe) paje|al J0W JO BUO
pey Jl 8snesaq ¢ aul| ‘Al Ued ‘066 wuo4 O} S3A, Palamsue uoieziueblo ay) i 839)dwo)) suoneziueBio jdwex3-xe) pejejey Jo uopespuep) E

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| O8
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| O8
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| 08
b e %
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| &y
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| Wy

Rnue (Anunoo uBiaioy Jo
Buionuod 1euq $)0858 JBOA-j0-pug ouI09UI [BJ0) eje}s) ayoiwop |8Be Aunnoe Aewig Ainus papseBausip o (ejqeoiidde y) NI3 pue ‘sseippe ‘oweN
1) (o) (p) (9 (q) (e)

(‘€€ 8ull ‘Al Lied ‘066 w0 0} SaA,, PaIamsue uoneziuebio ay) y a191dwo)) sepnu3 pepseBassig jo uopesynuep)  [EEE

88TLO0T-€E *ONI ‘NOILYANNOJ JOHSMYOM ¥VYIL-¥-aTINd
Jequinu uopyedypuep; sekoidwy uonezwBBIO 8Y) JO BWEBN
uo1adsu) *suoponnsu| ejesedes 0og ‘066 WJOJ 0} Yyoepy 901D BNUBABY [BUSBIU|

21qngd oy uddp Anseeu ey o wewpedeq

(4104

100-5¥SL ON GWO |

1€ 10 ‘98 '9¢ ‘PE ‘T OU| ‘Al Wed ‘086 Wi04 0} ,80A, POIOMSUE UopezIueBIo oy} | 8je|dwo)

sdiysisujied pajejesun pue suoyeziuebiQ pajejoy y 66 1wa0d)

88TLOOT-~EE *ONI ‘NOILYANNOA JOHSMYOM ¥YId-Y-QTINd




9¢ 39Vd d9-2T A K4 GG:TG:¢€ €T02/€T/8 NP9L SB8BTLT
000 € 80€132
vsr
Z10Z (066 wiod) ¥ 8inpeyss
............................................. (1)
............................................. 19)
............................................. [}
............................................. K2
............................................. €
............................................. 12
d¥0d 2 ¥/N k(] SATYS TIVLAY PTT€9 OW ‘SINOT 1S FAINA YALNID SSINISNE LTIGUANNI PS6T
" ogscsst-cv T NI ‘dOHSHHOM ¥v3a-¥-a1Ing (})
diysieumo (snny (Anunos
€Q)zLs obey $]0868 JBBA-jO-pUa ewodul Jo 'dioo g ‘diod Q) Anue uBiauo} Jo 81B)8)|
uopoes -ueded jo auByS 1810} JO 0JBYS Anue jo edk) Buijjosyuod yo8iig | emiwop jeBe Aunoe lswild uonezuebio pejeas jo N3 pue 'sseippe ‘BweN
® () (6) 0] (o) ) (9) (@ (e)
A.._m0> xej ay} c..c_SU isnJ} Jo co_um._on._oo e se pajeal) wco_umu:mmho paje|al 8J0W JO 3UO pey }I 3sNeJIaq p¢ aulj
‘Al Ued ‘066 wio4 0} ,SaA, paiamsue co_umN_cmmho ayl it mum_a EOOV snij 10 :o_uahon._oo e se ojqexe ] m:o_uMN_:am._O pajejay Jo uonedyppusp| E
..................... 1y
..................... 19)
Tttt 18)
..................... %)
..................... 3]
..................... 1)
..................... W
ON |88A ON [80A
{FLS-Z1S suonoes (Aunod
(g901 wio4) Japun xe} uBieJoy
veuyed | |-y e|npayag jo wey papnioxe 10 8j8)s)
diysioumo | BuiBsuew | gz x0q UI JUNOWE |  ceesesans §)9558 JBBA |swodut .um.w_www_wﬁuu:_ Anua sjIvIwop uoyezivebio pajeje.
ebejusaied | o jisueD 180-A 8p0D wmopodoidng | -jO-PUB JO BIBYS |10} Jo BJBYS JuBUILOPaId Buijjosiuoo yaQ iefe Rianoe Lswid 40 NI3 pue ‘ssaippe ‘aweN
L) ()] ) U] 6 ® (o) (] (2 (@ (e)
A.hm®> Xxe} ay} m:_.:.__u Q_cm._mctma B SE p3ajead) mco_umN_cmm_o palejal alow 10 U0 pey )l asnedaq
¥€ aul| ‘Al Hed ‘066 w104 0} ,S9A, palomsue uoneziuebio ay) ji 919|dwo)) diysiauped e se ajqexe| suopeziueBip poje|oy jo uopjesyuep;  MiRe
Z obed Z102 (066 uLod) Y O|npayss

88TLOOT-€EE

*ONI

'NOILYANNOA dOHSMYOM ¥vId-¥-a1Ind




LE dOvd d9-2T A HKWd GG:1G:¢ €T02/€1/8 N¥9L S88TLT
000 | 60£132 |

vsr

{9)

Z10Z (086 Wio4) Y e|npeyds

*NOILVZINYO¥O (8)

9HL ¥0d SYFAINNTOA FUY ONI ‘dOHSMHUOM (¥)

¥YAG-¥-ATING 0 STFIAOTIWA °ONI ‘NOILWANnod (€) |

dOHSMYOM ¥VAA-Y~-QTINd HLIM SITIITIOVA SIYvHS (2)

‘x1¥¥d QIIVIAY ¥ ‘‘ONI ‘dOHSMYOM ¥vad-y-a1Iind (b)

PBA[CAUI Junows (s-8) 0dAy ,
Buiniuueiep jo poyiew PaAOAUI JUNOWY uonoBsUBYY uoneausfio Jayjo jo eweN
(] (9) (Q) (e)
Sployse.y} uondesuel) pue sdiysuole|es peleAod buipnjoul ‘eul Siy) 83a|dLW0D }SNUI OUM UO UCIIEWIOJUI JO) SUOHONIISUI O} 08S , SOA, S| GAOGE Oy} JO AUE O} JoMSUE 84} )| Z
x QF -.....--............---..-.---.........--........Amvco_wgcmmhovmum—whEOhﬁ>th°tho—.—wWOVOLO&mCN-;._QSﬁOQ
X m ........................................................Amvco_umn_:mmbouﬁm_eo;tmao.a._ozwmohoémcm:_mﬁo J
- Gy Tt teceeceeaaeicaaeae e 10) (S)UONEZUEBIO poje|a) 0 pled Juswesinquiey  d
Ay
m O] "ttt e eBi0 DEIEIS) UM Seekoidwe pred jo BuLeys ©
X |up| STttt Tt (s)uoneziueblo pajejal yiim S1eSSE Jayjo 4o ‘s)si| Buljiew ‘Juewdinbe ‘senioey jo buueys u
X wg| "ttt Y (s)uoneziueblo pajejes AQ SUOIEYOI0S Buisielpuny Jo diysiequiaw JO S3OIAIES JO BOUBWIONSd W
X | " n sttt (s)uoneziueBio pajejal 10j SUOHENDN0S Buisieipuny Jo dIySIOqUIBW JO SBIIAISS JO SOUBWIONSY |
= ME| Tttt G elieBi0 PEIEJe) WOy SIOSSE JOYI0 JO JuBWdinb® ‘SeNIIoe) j0 0ses X
. i
..................................................Amvco_umucmmhoumum_ohoamuwmmmhwﬁo._o_EmEQ_:Uo.wm:___omtoowmm._ [ m
P L e ueBio pajeio) I S1OSSe Jo oBUEYoXT |
e (el a6l DEIBIR) WOY S1OSSE J0 BSBUDING |
e (g e 616 DEJBIE) O] S108SE 10 BB B
e e eeE G DAYBIB) WO SPUBPING  §
e ) e B 6 perEres AQ SOSIUBIENG UBO| 10 SUBOT 6
e e (el o610 DEJEIB) 10} IO O] SSSJUBIBNG UBO| J0 SUBOT P
.......................................................AmvCO_HNN_CNOLOUQuN_w._EO.;COZ:DC«COQ_m«amoho.ucm._m_c_o 9
e e 0610 PBIEIe) O) UONQUIUGD [eNde J0 JUElB ‘WS
e e 600 € WOJ Jue) (A1) JO SelyeAos (1) SelnuuE () 1seseul (1) J0 1dieosy B

; LAl SUEd Ul pas) suoijeziuebi0 pejeja. alow 10 U0 Yym suonoesuel) Buimolioy ay) o Aue ul ebebus uoneziuebio ay) pip ‘JeeA xey ey Buung
oN | so 8INPaYos SIY} JO Al 10 '|1] ‘|l SHed ut pals) si Aiua Aue 1 | el e)e|dwo)) ‘8joN

A.mm 10 ‘qG¢ ‘e aul ‘Al ved ‘066 wio4 0} SOA, palamsue :o:mNEmmho ayl i wgw_a EOOV m:o_umu_.._aa._O poje|ay YA suojjoesued | E
¢ ebed Z10Z (068 U0} ¥ 8INPBYdS
88TLOOT-€€ *ONI ‘NOILYANNOd JOHSMIOM ¥VId-Y-dTINg




8€ dOvd d9-2T A W4 9G:T1S:¢€ €T0Z/€1/8 NP9L S88TLT

000 } 01€132
Vst

Z10Z (066 wuod) ¥ 8Inpeyag

ON | sea oN | sep ON | seA (r15-21G uondes
(5901 wiog) LSUONBZIUEEI0 Japun x.S woy
wieuped 1-) 8INpaYas jo sjosse ©)0) 106 papnfxe ‘paieiesun {Anunoo
diue1oumo | glgepy, 0Z X0q Ul junoure ¢suogeoolie 1Bok-j0-pue ewoou! 810} uonoas ‘pelBias) ewooul uBiao} 1o ejens) P . :
ebgjusaiad | 4 {Bs8U89 18n-A 8poD ouuopiodosdsig 10 a1BYS jo euBYySg siouyed 18 osy JEUIWopeId eipIwop 8687 Ayanpe Lewug U Jo NIJ puB ‘sseippe 'eWeN

) 1] W W ®) 0} ®) ™ () (a) ®

sdiysJeuped Juawysaaul uIeu9d 1o} uoisnjoxe BuipieBbas suononssul 8ag uoneziuebio pajejes e Jou sem Jey) (enueaes ssolb 1o
. slesse (e}0} Aq painsesw) SeiAROe S) JO JuesIad BAl UBY) 8I0W PajoNpuod uoleziuebio sy yoiym ybnouyy diysisulied e se pexe} Apue yoes 10 uonewsoyul Buimoioy ey} epinoid

(€ aull ‘Al Ued ‘066 W04 U0 ,S3A, pasemsue uojeziuebio ay) y 839|dwo)) diysisuped e se siqexe) suopeziueBio pajejesun  [IEEEE]

¢ obe4 2102 (066 uwod) ¥ 8iNPeyds
881L00T-€E *ONI ‘NOIIVANNOd JOHSMYOM ¥VId-¥-Q1Ind




BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012 Page §
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see

instructions).

Schedute R (Form 990) 2012

2E1510 1 000
17188S 764N 8/13/2013 3:51:55 PM V 12-6F PAGE 39




BuiLD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
WITH
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

DECEMBER 31, 2012




TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
Independent Auditor's Report ... 1
Financial Statements
Statements of FINancial POSIION ..........c.ccoueeeviereeireetitiesiecsi et eeese e ee st esees e e erssrereesseeseesssesases 3

StAtEMENTS Of ACHVITIES. ...oeoviiiviee ittt et ee et versereeseesssrerasesssesossssseasssesssensseessesssesssssssranssrsessrensesdb

StatemMents OF Cashi FIOWS ....coo.uiiiiieiiieiiet e et et tee et e e e e e e s ene e er e renee e seeeeseeeaseeereenee 6




PH 314983 1200 FX 314 983 1300 WWW BSWLLC COM

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors
Build-A-Bear Workshop Foundation, Inc.
St. Louis, Missouri

A MEASURABLE DIFFERENCE™

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Build-A-Bear Workshop Foundation, Inc. (a
not-for-profit foundation) which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2012
and 2011, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
erTor.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal control relevant to the Foundation’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Foundation’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant

accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

MEMBER AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND AN INDEPENDENT FIRM
ASSOCIATED WITH THE NORTH AMERICAN REGION OF MOORE STEPHENS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
KNOWN INTERNATIONALLY AS MOORE STEPHENS BROWN SMITH WALLACE, LLC




Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Build-A-Bear Workshop Foundation, Inc. as of December 31, 2012 and 2011,
and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

St. Louis, Missouri
August 9, 2013




BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC.

Statements of Financial Position
December 31, 2012 and 2011

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Pledges receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Contributions payable
Due to related party

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

2012 2011

$ 350,150 839,957
711,777 434,029

$ 1,061,927 1,273,986

$ 137,239 73,810
14,535 16,000
151,774 89,810
206,199 568,949
703,954 615,227
910,153 1,184,176

$ 1,061,927 1,273,986

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC.

Statement of Activities
Year ended December 31, 2012

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Support and Revenues:

Contributions $ 587,054 $ - 587,054
Children's cancer - 71,937 71,937
| Health and wellness - 952,328 952,328
1 Literacy and education - 120,862 120,862
} Pet programs - 250 250

Scholarships - - -
Beverly Fund - 18,397 18,397
Other programs - 5,500 5,500
In-kind contributions 20,473 - 20,473
Interest income 2,444 199 2,643

Net assets released from restrictions 1,080,746 (1,080,746) -
Total support and revenues 1,690,717 88,727 1,779,444

' Expenses:
Children's cancer 71,937 - 71,937
Health and wellness 813,660 - 813,660
Literacy and education 71,332 - 71,332
Pet programs 81,914 - 81,914
| Scholarships 22,400 - 22,400
| Beverly Fund 19,503 - 19,503
| Other programs 916,976 - 916,976
General and administrative 55,745 - 55,745
Total expenses 2,053,467 - 2,053,467
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (362,750) 88,727 (274,023)

Net assets, at beginning of year 568,949 615,227 1,184,176
Net assets, at end of year $ 206,199 §$ 703,954 $ 910,153

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC.

Statement of Activities

Year ended December 31, 2011

Support and Revenues:
Contributions
Children's cancer
Health and wellness
Literacy and education
Pet programs
Scholarships
Beverly Fund
Other programs
In-kind contributions
Interest income

Net assets released from restrictions

Total support and revenues

Expenses:
Children's cancer
Health and wellness
Literacy and education
Pet programs
Scholarships
Beverly Fund
Other programs
General and administrative

Total expenses
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
Net assets, at beginning of year

Net assets, at end of year

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total

$ 649,826 $ - $ 649,826
- 139,177 139,177
- 773,522 773,522
- 133,452 133,452
- 152,035 152,035
- 1,000 1,000
- 36,082 36,082
- 8,250 8,250
20,473 - 20,473
3,026 - 3,026

787,747 (787,747 -
1,461,072 455,771 1,916,843
242.816 - 242 816
426,516 - 426,516
42,500 - 42,500
66,100 - 66,100
22,400 - 22,400
23,759 - 23,759
351,792 - 351,792
59,665 - 59,665
1,235,548 - 1,235,548
225,524 455,771 681,295
343,425 159,456 502,881
$ 568,949 $ 1,184,176

615,227 $

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC.

Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Pledges receivable
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Contributions payable
Due to related party

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

2012 2011

$ (274,023) § 681,295

(277,748) 59,669

63,429 (421,709)
(1,465) (294)

(489,807) 318,961

(489,807) 318,961

839,957 520,996

$ 350,150 § 839,957

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2012

Note A -

Note B -

Nature of Activities

Build-A-Bear Workshop Foundation, Inc. (the “Foundation”) is committed to improving
and impacting the lives of children and families by supporting programs that provide
research, treatment, and education for children health and wellness causes. The
Foundation also supports programs which promote literacy and education, the
preservation of endangered animals and their habitats, domestic animal shelters, disaster
relief, and environmental concerns.

In 2004, the Foundation established a scholarship program originally funded with two
separate $100,000 donations by which associates of Build-A-Bear Workshop may apply
for up to 20 individual $1,000 scholarships to be awarded annually.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting and Presentation

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting
Additionally, financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the
Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification (FASB ASC)
958-205-05, Presentation of Financial Statements which requires the Foundation to report
information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net
assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted net assets.

Revenue and Support

The Foundation receives a substantial portion of its revenue from related parties. The
related parties collect donations in their retail stores and through their websites on behalf
of the Foundation under the authorized agent agreements as described in Note D.

Related parties also donate portions of proceeds of certain specifically identifiable
products and restrict those donations for various Foundation charitable causes.

Use of Estimates in Financial Statement Preparation

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual
results could differ from those estimates.




BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
December 31, 2012

Note B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Restricted and Unrestricted Revenue and Support

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted or permanently
restricted, depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions. The Foundation
reports donations of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are received with
donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When the satisfaction of a
restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted

net assets and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from
restrictions.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Foundation considers all highly liquid
investments with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. The
Foundation’s cash and cash equivalents on deposit with financial institutions at times may
be in excess of federally insured limits.

Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable are made up of support due within one year from related parties.
Pledges receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from balances
outstanding at year-end. Due to the receivables being from a related party, management
has concluded that there will be no losses realized on the balances outstanding.

Contributed Services

The Foundation received donated administrative services from a related party valued at
$20,473 for each of the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011. The services meet the
criteria for recognition under FASB ASC 958-605-30, Accounting for Contributions

Received, and are recorded in the accompanying statements of activities as in-kind
contributions.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

Costs have been summarized on a functional basis in the statements of activities.
Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated between program expenses and general and
administrative expenses.

Income Taxes

The Foundation constitutes a qualified not-for-profit organization under Section

501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is, therefore, exempt from federal income
taxes.




BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
December 31, 2012

Note B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Income Taxes (Continued)

The Foundation has addressed the provisions of FASB ASC 740, Accounting for
Income Taxes. In that regard, the Foundation has evaluated its tax positions, expiring
statutes of limitations, audits, proposed settlements, changes in tax law and new
authoritative rulings and believes that no provision for income taxes is necessary, at this
time, to cover any uncertain tax positions. The Foundation’s federal Form 990 for tax
years 2009 and later remains subject to examination by taxing authorities.

Subsequent Events

The Foundation evaluated all subsequent events through August 9, 2013, the date the
financial statements were available to be issued. No events require recognition in the

financial statements or disclosures of the Foundation per the definitions and requirements
of FASB ASC 855-10.

Note C - Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets account for all contributions that are restricted for
specific purposes or time periods. At December 31, 2012 and 2011 the following items
were included in temporarily restricted net assets:

2012 2011
‘ Health and wellness $ 488,674 § 350,006
| Literacy and education 137,982 88,452
‘ TRNA Domestic Animals 4,271 85,935
| Scholarship 25,599 47,800
1 Beverly Fund 37,928 39,034
| Other 9.500 4.000

$__703954 §$_615227

Net assets released as of December 31,

Program restrictions $_1,080,746 $_787,747




BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements - Continved
December 31, 2012

Note D - Related Party Transactions

Support and related pledges receivable for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011,
primarily consist of amounts collected by a related party. The Foundation entered into
authorized agent agreements with the related parties in December 2003, which specifies
the relationship between the organizations. Under the terms of the agreements, the related

party collects donations in their retail stores and through their website on behalf of the
Foundation.

The related party also donates portions of public sales of certain specifically identifiable
products and restrict these donations resulting from these sales for various Foundation
charitable causes.

The Foundation received donated services from a related party as described in Note B.

-10-




Form 8868 Application for Extens_lon_of Time To File an
Exempt Organization Return

(Rev January 2013) OMB No 1545-1709
Department of the Treasury ® File a separate application for each return.

[Btemal Revenue Service -
¢ |[fyou are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this box . >

¢ Ifyou are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form)
Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for
a corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of tme You can electronically file Form
8868 to request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part 11 with the exception of Form 8870, Information
Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see
instructions) For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit www irs gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits

Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension—check this box and complete
Part | only . N & |:|

All other corporations (mcludlng 1120-C filers), partnershlps REMICs and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of
time to file income tax retumns
Enter filer's identifying number, see Instructions

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer dentrfication number (EIN) or
print BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC 33-1007188

File by the Number, street, and room or suite no If a P O box, see instructions Social secunty number (SSN)
g;l‘:g"a;ﬁf’ 1954 INNERBELT BUSINESS CENTER DR

,etumy See City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see instructions

instructions — |ST LOUIS, MO 63114

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return)
Application Return ] Application Return
Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

¢ The books are in the care of P TINA KLOCKE

¢ If the organization does not have an office or b-lét-:é-of business in the United States, check this box o > [:]
¢ |[f this i1s for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) If this 1S

for the whole group, check this box DD If it 1s for part of the group, check this box. . DD and attach a
list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for

1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time
until ____ 8/15/2013 ________. , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above The extension

is for the organization's return for
> calendar year 2012 or

> D tax year beginning vandending ...

2  If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason E] Inttial return D Final retum
Change in accounting penod

3a If this application i1s for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits See instructions. 3a|$ 0
b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made Include any pnor year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b|$ 0
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c|$ 0
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EQ for payment instructions
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev 1-2013)

HTA



